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HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED 

(A SUBSIDIARY OF NBCC (INDIA) LIMITED, GOVT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

 

Special Recruitment Drive 

HSCC (INDIA) LIMITED, a wholly owned subsidiary of NBCC (India) Ltd is a premier multi-

disciplinary MINI RATNA CPSE under the aegis of the Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs, 

GOI, providing quality consultancy services in healthcare.  

The company offers an employee-friendly work environment and a compensation package 

matching industry norm with good opportunities for professionals who are self-starters. 

 

Vacancy Details: 

• General Manager (Civil): 1 post, ₹90,000-2,40,000, 49 years, 20 years exp. 

• Deputy General Manager (Civil/Finance): 2 posts, ₹80,000-2,20,000, 45 years, 18 

years exp. 

• Senior Manager (Civil/HRM): 3 posts, ₹70,000-2,00,000, 41 years, 14 years exp. 

• Manager (Civil/Electrical/Finance): 3 posts, ₹60,000-1,80,000, 37 years, 10 years 

exp. 

• Deputy Manager (Civil/CS/Electrical/Mechanical): 5 posts, ₹50,000-1,60,000, 33 

years, 7 years exp. 

 

Important Details: 

• Including backlog reserved vacancies. 

• For further details regarding educational qualifications, experience, relaxation, and 

application procedure, visit www.hsccltd.co.in. 

• Last date for applications: 14th April 2025. 

• Any Corrigendum/Addendum will be posted only on the HSCC website. 

 

 

 

http://www.hsccltd.co.in/
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NATIONAL BANK FOR FINANCING INFRASTRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT (NABFID) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION: NABFID OFFICER POSITIONS (2025) 

NaBFID is inviting online applications from Indian citizens for officer appointments on Full-

Time Regular & Fixed Term Contract Basis. 

 

Available Positions: 

Sr. No. Post Vacancy 
Application Start 

Date 

1 
VICE PRESIDENT (Fixed Term 
Contract) 

4 18.03.2025 

2 
SENIOR ANALYST (Fixed Term 
Contract) 

4 30.03.2025 

3 
SENIOR ANALYST (Full Time 
Regular Basis) 

17 30.03.2025  

 

Important Details: 

• Eligibility criteria (age, experience, job profile, etc.) and vacancy details are available 

at https://nabfid.org/careers. 

• Applicants should refer to detailed advertisements before applying. 

• Any updates/modifications will be posted exclusively on the official website. 

• Selection decisions by the bank will be final. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

(A COMPANY OF CHENNAI PORT AUTHORITY) 

 

RECRUITMENT NOTICE 

Kamarajar Port Limited (KPL) invites applications for recruitment to the following post: 

Name of the Post No. of Vacancy & Category Pay Scale Upper Age Limit 

Company Secretary 01 (UR) Rs. 80,000 – 2,20,000/- (E5) 50 years 

 

For more details, please visit our website: www.kamarajarport.in 

 

UNION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

Online Recruitment Applications (ORA) are invited for Direct Recruitment by selection through 

website https://upsconline.gov.in/oral/ to the following posts from 22nd March, 2025 to 

10th April, 2025. 

1. (Vacancy No. 25030201322) One vacancy for the post of Lecturer (Burmese Language) in 

School of Foreign Language, New Delhi, Ministry of Defence (UR-01). PAY SCALE: Level-10 in 

the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. AGE: 35 years for UR. 

2. (Vacancy No. 25030202322) One vacancy for the post of Lecturer (French Language) in 

School of Foreign Language, New Delhi, Ministry of Defence (UR-01). PAY SCALE: Level-10 in 

the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. AGE: 35 years for UR. 

3. (Vacancy No. 25030203322) Two vacancies for the post of Lecturer (Russian Language) in 

School of Foreign Language, New Delhi, Ministry of Defence (UR-01, ST-01). PAY SCALE: Level-

10 in the Pay Matrix as per 7th CPC. AGE: 35 years for UR and 40 years for STs. 

The crucial date for determining the age limit shall be the closing date for submission of online 

application. 

The candidates willing to apply for the above posts are advised to visit Commission’s ORA 

Website https://upsconline.gov.in/oral/. The detailed advertisement along-with ‘Instructions 

and Additional Information to candidates for Recruitment by Selection’ has been displayed on 

Commission’s Website https://upsc.gov.in as well as on the Online Recruitment Application 

(ORA) website https://upsconline.gov.in/oral/. 

 

http://www.kamarajarport.in/
https://upsc.gov.in/
https://upsconline.gov.in/oral/


  
 

4 
 

 

RITES LIMITED 

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) 

 

Recruitment for Engineering Professionals on Contract Basis 

RITES Limited invites applications for the following posts through interviews at RITES 

Offices: 

 Posts 
No. of 

Posts 
Venue & Date 

 
Joint General Manager (Tunnel 

Construction Expert) 
01 

Interview at RITES Office, Gurgaon OR online via 

video conferencing on 16th & 17th April 2025 

 

Deputy General Manager 

(Alignment Expert-Yard 

Specialist) 

01 
Interview at RITES Office, Gurgaon OR online via 

video conferencing on 16th & 17th April 2025 

 Team Leader (Safety) 1 
Walk-in Interview on 21st to 25th April 2025 at 

RITES Offices Trivandrum (Kerala) & Gurgaon 

 Team Leader (MEP) 2 
Walk-in Interview on 21st to 25th April 2025 at 

RITES Offices Trivandrum (Kerala) & Gurgaon 

 Project Engineer (MEP) 12 
Walk-in Interview on 21st to 25th April 2025 at 

RITES Offices Trivandrum (Kerala) & Gurgaon 

 Safety Engineer 2 
Walk-in Interview on 21st to 25th April 2025 at 

RITES Offices Trivandrum (Kerala) & Gurgaon 

 Junior Engineer (MEP) 17 
Walk-in Interview on 21st to 25th April 2025 at 

RITES Offices Trivandrum (Kerala) & Gurgaon 

 

For more details regarding application procedures, positions, remuneration, qualification, 

age, and selection process, visit www.rites.com under the Career Section. 

 

 

 

https://www.rites.com/
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AERONAUTICAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (ADA) 

(MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Post Category Vacancy Age Limit 
Minimum 

Experience 
Gross Salary 
per month 

Project Scientist 'B' SC 12 35 
Experience up to 3 
years in relevant 
field is desirable 

₹90,789/- 

  ST 5       

  OBC 25       

  EWS 8       

  UR 55       

Total   105       

Project Scientist 'C' - 32 40 

A minimum of 3 
years’ experience in 
relevant field is 
essential 

₹1,08,073/- 

 

Additional Information: 

• Reservation for Divyang candidates will be as per GoI rules. 

• Maximum age limit including relaxations shall not exceed 56 years as of the closing 

date of the advertisement. 

• Essential Qualification (for both posts): 

o First Class Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology or equivalent in 

disciplines: 

▪ Aeronautics, Computer Science, Electronics & Communication, 

Electrical & Instrumentation, Metallurgy, Mechanical Engineering 

o Must be from a recognized university. 

• Application Process: 

o Applications must be submitted online via www.ada.gov.in. 

o Application window: 17th March 2025 to 21st April 2025 (4:00 PM). 

• For queries: Email admin-hr.ada@gov.in (only). 

 

 

https://www.ada.gov.in/
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NATIONAL HEALTH SYSTEMS RESOURCE CENTRE (NHSRC) 

(TECHNICAL SUPPORT INSTITUTION WITH NATIONAL HEALTH MISSION, MINISTRY OF 

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE, GOVT OF INDIA) 

 

Job Opportunity: Senior Consultant – Quality & Patient Safety (RRC-NE) 

Sl. 

No. 
Position 

No. of 

Vacancies 
Age Limit Compensation 

1 
Senior Consultant – Quality & 

Patient Safety (RRC-NE) 
01 

50 Years & 

below 

₹90,000 - ₹1,50,000 per 

month 

 

Qualifications & Experience: 

• The Terms of Reference (TOR) with detailed qualifications and experience 

requirements are available at: 

o www.nhsrcindia.org 

o www.rrcnes.gov.in 

o www.devnetjobsindia.org 

Application Process: 

• Applications must be submitted in the prescribed online format as per website 

instructions. 

• Last date for application submission: 1st April 2025 

 

 

SAINIK SCHOOL SAMBALPUR (ODISHA) 

(UNDER THE AEGIS OF MOD, GOVT OF INDIA) 

CORRIGENDUM-1 

1. Reference is made to the advertisement published on 01 Mar 2025 in the 

employment news and local newspaper (Sambad), the following vacancies are 

hereby cancelled due to administrative reasons. 

https://www.nhsrcindia.org/
https://www.rrcnes.gov.in/
https://www.devnetjobsindia.org/
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Sl. No Name of Post No of Posts Type of vacancy Category 

(a) PGT (English) 1 Contractual UR 

(b) PGT (Physics) 1 Contractual UR 

(c) PGT (Chemistry) 1 Contractual UR 

(d) PGT (Biology) 1 Contractual UR 

(e) PGT (Maths) 1 Contractual UR 

(f) PGT (Computer Science) 1 Contractual  UR 

 

2. The applications received by this school of the above-mentioned posts will be returned 

along with the original demand draft in due course of time. 

3. Other contents in the advertisement published on 01 Mar 2025 in the employment 

news remains unaltered. The timeline of the remaining posts is as appended below: 

Sl. 
No 

Name of Post 
No of 
Posts 

Type of 
vacancy 

Category 
Date of written exam/class 

demonstration/skill and 
interview (as applicable) 

(a) 
TGT (Social 
Science) 

1 Contractual UR 27-Mar-25 

(b) TGT (English) 1 Contractual OBC 27-Mar-25 

(c) Counsellor 1 Contractual OBC 
Will be uploaded on school 
website 

(d) 
PEM/PTI-Cum-
Matron (Female 
only) 

1 Contractual UR 
Will be uploaded on school 
website 

(e) Art Master 1 Contractual SC 02-Apr-25 

(f) 
Lab Assistant 
(Physics) 

1 Contractual SC 01-Apr-25 

(g) 
Lab Assistant 
(Chemistry) 

1 Contractual ST 01-Apr-25 

(h) 
Lab Assistant 
(Biology) 

1 Contractual OBC 01-Apr-25 

(j) 
Lower Division 
Clerk 

1 Contractual UR 02-Apr-25 
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF HYDROLOGY 

(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA SOCIETY UNDER MINISTRY OF JAL SHAKTI, DEPARTMENT OF 

WATER RESOURCES, R.D & G.R.) 

 

The National Institute of Hydrology, Ministry of Jal Shakti, Govt. of India invites applications 

for the following posts under deputation basis: 

Sl. 

No. 
Post 

Level in the Pay 

Matrix 

No. of 

Post 
Age 

1. Finance Officer 
Level -11 (Rs. 67700-

208700) 
01 

Not Exceeding 56 

years. 

2. Admin. Officer 
Level-9 (Rs. 53100-

167800) 
01 

Not Exceeding 56 

years. 

3. Assistant 
Level-6 (Rs. 35400-

112400) 
03 

Not Exceeding 56 

years. 

4. 
Senior Translation Officer/Sr. Hindi 

Translator 

Level-7 (Rs. 44900-

142400) 
01 

Not Exceeding 56 

years. 

 

1. The closing date for receiving applications will be 60 days from the date of 

publication of Advertisement in the Employment News. 

2. Further details are available in the Institute’s website www.nihroorkee.gov.in 

3. The NIH reserves the right to increase or decrease the posts or not to fill any or all the 

advertised posts without assigning any reason(s) thereof. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nihroorkee.gov.in/
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ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES 

 

Examination Section 

INI-CET for Admission to PG Courses for July 2025 session 

AIIMS, New Delhi invites online applications for Institute of National Importance Combined 

Entrance Test (INI-CET) July 2025 Session for admission to PG courses (MD/MS/M.Ch. (6 

years)/ DM (6 years)/ MDS) of AIIMS, New Delhi and other AIIMS, JIPMER Puducherry, 

NIMHANS Bengaluru, PGIMER Chandigarh & SCTIMST Trivandrum as per the following 

schedule: 

Important Dates 

Date of uploading Prospectus Part-A Including 
eligibility criteria: 

10.03.2025   

Online Registration for application Start Date Closing Date 

• Registration and Basic Information 10.03.2025 
15.04.2025 (by 
5:00 pm) 

• Generation of Examination Unique Code (EUC) & 
Completion of Application form 

01.04.2025 
25.04.2025 
(05:00 pm) 

Uploading of admit card on AIIMS website 10th May, 2025 (Saturday)   

Date of Examination 17th May, 2025 (Saturday)    

 

Please visit the website www.aiimsexams.ac.in regularly for all the latest updates and 

detailed information. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.aiimsexams.ac.in/
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AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA 

 

RECRUITMENT FOR THE POST OF JUNIOR ASSISTANT (FIRE SERVICE) IN AAI - EASTERN 

REGION VIDE  

All concerned are hereby intimated that in compliance of Order of Hon'ble Calcutta High Court 

dated 28.01.2025 in WPA 1621 of 2025, all the desirous candidates, who participated in the 

recruitment process vide Advt. No. ER/01/2022 for recruitment to the post of Junior Assistant 

(Fire Service) may apply afresh through ONLINE MODE ONLY against the Advt. No. 

ER/01/2024 subject to fulfilling all eligibility criteria except CUT OFF DATE OF AGE which shall 

be determined as on 30.09.2022 for those candidates only instead of 01.11.2024. All other 

terms and conditions of the referred Advt. No. ER/01/2024 shall remain unaltered. Details 

are available on AAI website from 12.03.2025, 11 AM onwards as detailed below: 

https://www.aai.aero → Careers → Recruitment 

 

Event Date 

Opening date for Online Registration 05.04.2025 

Last date of submission of Online Application with Fee through Debit/Credit 

card/UPI/Net Banking etc. (Payment of application Fee through PayU) 
11.04.2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.aai.aero/
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BRIC-NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF IMMUNOLOGY (NII)  

 

 VACANCY NOTICE 

S. 

No. 
Post Name Vacancies 

Pay 

Level 

Upper Age 

Limit (Direct 

Recruitment) 

Mode of 

Recruitment 

Category 

(Direct 

Recruitment) 

1 
Manager 

(Admin.) 
1 

Level-

12 
50 years 

Deputation/Direct 

Recruitment 
UR 

2 
Administrative 

Officer 
2 

Level-

11 
40 years 

Deputation/Direct 

Recruitment 
1-OBC, 1-UR 

3 

Finance & 

Accounts 

Officer 

1 
Level-

11 
40 years 

Deputation/Direct 

Recruitment 
UR 

4 
Junior 

Assistant-I 
63 

Level-

04 
30 years Direct Recruitment 

1-UR, 1-OBC, 

1-SC 

5 

Senior 

Technical 

Officer 

1 
Level-

10 
35 years Direct Recruitment UR 

 

Additional Details: 

• Application Period: 22.03.2025 – 22.04.2025 (Online applications only) 

• Age Relaxation: As per Govt. of India rules for reserved categories. 

• Application Link & Details: www.nii.res.in | www.dbtindia.gov.in 

• Special Note: Women candidates fulfilling eligibility criteria are encouraged to apply. 

• Disclaimer: The institute reserves the right to withdraw any/all posts without prior 

notice. In case of any language discrepancies, the English version prevails. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nii.res.in/
http://www.dbtindia.gov.in/
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NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNICAL TEACHERS' TRAINING & RESEARCH (NITTTR), KOLKATA 

(UNDER THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA) 

 

Vacancy Notification  

S. 

No. 
Post Name Vacancies 

Pay 

Level 
Entry Pay Age Limit 

Category-wise 

Vacancies 

1 
Assistant 

Professor 
1 Level-10 ₹57,700/- 

Preferably ≤ 45 

years 
1-UR 

2 
Associate 

Professor 
1 

Level-

13A1 

₹1,31,400 – 

₹2,04,700 

Preferably ≤ 45 

years 
1-OBC 

 

Key Details: 

• Application Mode: Online 

• Opening Date: 05/03/2025 

• Closing Date (Online Application): 28/03/2025 

• Last Date for Hard Copy Submission: 28/03/2025 

• Official Website: www.nitttrkol.ac.in 

Note: For detailed qualifications, experience requirements, and application process, visit the 

institute’s website. 

 

INDIAN COUNCIL OF MEDICAL RESEARCH (ICMR) – VACANCY CIRCULAR 

(MINISTRY OF HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Post Details 

Designation Pay Scale (7th CPC) Mode of Recruitment Location 

Additional Director 

General (Scientist H) 

Level-15 (₹1,82,200 

– ₹2,24,100) 

Direct Recruitment 

(Regular Basis) 

ICMR Headquarters, 

New Delhi 

 

http://www.nitttrkol.ac.in/
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Important Dates 

Event Date & Time 

Online Application Closing Date 1st April 2025 (Extended) 

Application Deadline Time Till 5:30 PM 

 

   For Detailed Advertisement & Application: 

www.icmr.nic.in 

 

 

CIPET ADMISSION NOTIFICATION – 2025-26 

(CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF PETROCHEMICALS ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY, UNDER THE 

MINISTRY OF CHEMICALS & FERTILIZERS, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Admission for Diploma-Level Programs 

S. No. Course Name Duration Entry Qualification 

1 

Diploma in Plastics 

Mould Technology 

(DPMT) 

3 Years 10th Standard Pass 

2 
Diploma in Plastics 

Technology (DPT) 
3 Years 10th Standard Pass 

3 

Post Graduate 

Diploma in Plastics 

Processing & Testing 

(PGD-PPT) 

2 Years 3-Year Degree in Science 

4 

Post Diploma in 

Plastics Mould Design 

with CAD/CAM (PD-

PMD with CAD/CAM) 

1.5 Years 

Diploma in Mechanical/Plastics/Polymer/Tool 

& Die 

Making/Production/Mechatronics/Automobil

e/Petrochemicals/Industrial/Instrumentation 

Engg. or DPMT/DPT or Equivalent 

 

https://www.icmr.nic.in/
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Note: Candidates appearing for the entry qualification exam are also eligible to apply. 

Key Admission Dates 

Event Date 

Opening of Online Applications 07.02.2025 

Last Date for Online Applications 29.05.2025 

CIPET Admission Test (CAT) Date 08.06.2025 

Course Commencement 14.07.2025 

 

Additional Information: 

• No Age Limit for admission. 

• Separate Hostel Facilities available for boys & girls. 

• CIPET Centres Across India: Agartala, Ahmedabad, Amritsar, Aurangabad, Baddi, 

Balasore, Bhopal, Bhubaneswar, Chandrapur, Chennai, Dehradun, Guwahati, Gwalior, 

Hyderabad, Hajipur, Haldia, Imphal, Jaipur, Kochi, Korba, Lucknow, Madurai, Murthal, 

Mysore, Raipur, Ranchi, Vijayawada, Varanasi, Bhagalpur. 

   Apply Online: www.cipet.gov.in 

        Email: academics@cipet.gov.in 

   Phone: 044-22254514 

 

 

NATIONAL EDUCATION SOCIETY FOR TRIBAL STUDENTS (NESTS) – RECRUITMENT NOTICE 

(MINISTRY OF TRIBAL AFFAIRS, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Vacancy Details 

Sl. No. Designation Number of Posts Pay Scale (7th CPC) 

1 Executive Engineer 1 Level 11 (₹67,700 – ₹2,08,700) 

2 Assistant Engineer 3 Level 6 (₹35,400 – ₹1,12,400) 

http://www.cipet.gov.in/
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Sl. No. Designation Number of Posts Pay Scale (7th CPC) 

3 Junior Engineer (Civil) 1 Level 5 (₹29,200 – ₹92,300) 

4 Junior Engineer (Electrical) 1 Level 5 (₹29,200 – ₹92,300) 

 

Application Details 

• Mode of Recruitment: Deputation (including short-term contract). 

• Detailed qualifications & experience: Available on https://tribal.nic.in/ & 

https://nests.tribal.gov.in/. 

• Last Date to Apply: 31st March 2025. 

     Applications should be duly forwarded to the undersigned before the deadline. 

Issued by: Joint Commissioner, NESTS, New Delhi 

 

 

ENGINEERS INDIA LIMITED (EIL)  

(A GOVT. OF INDIA UNDERTAKING – NAVRATNA PSU) 

 

RECRUITMENT OF MANAGEMENT TRAINEES THROUGH GATE-2025 

 

Vacancy Details 

S. No. Discipline Vacancies 

1 Chemical 12 

2 Mechanical 14 

3 Civil 18 

4 Electrical 8 

 

 

 

https://tribal.nic.in/
https://nests.tribal.gov.in/
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Stipend & Pay Scale 

• Training Period: ₹60,000 per month + Accommodation & Transport OR ₹60,000 per 

month + ₹15,000 (if accommodation & transport are not provided). 

• Post-Training Absorption: ₹60,000 – ₹1,80,000 + other allowances as per company 

norms. 

 

Eligibility Criteria 

• Qualification: Full-time B.E./B.Tech./B.Sc. (Engg)/B.Arch with minimum 65% marks. 

• Upper Age Limit: 

o General: 25 years 

o OBC (Non-Creamy Layer): 28 years 

o SC/ST: 30 years 

o PWD (General): 35 years 

o PWD (OBC-NCL): 38 years 

o PWD (SC/ST): 40 years 

 

Selection Process 

• Candidates must have appeared and qualified GATE-2025 in the relevant discipline. 

• Reservations for SC/ST/OBC (NCL)/EWS/PWD will be as per Government norms. 

Important Dates 

Event Date 

Online Application Start Date 20.03.2025 (00:00 hrs) 

Online Application End Date 07.04.2025 (23:59 hrs) 

 

 For Detailed Notification & Application: www.engineersindia.com 

 

 

 

http://www.engineersindia.com/
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CENTRAL COUNCIL FOR RESEARCH IN HOMOEOPATHY (CCRH)  

(MINISTRY OF AYUSH, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA) 

 

VACANCY ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

Post Details 

S. 

No. 
Designation 

Number of 

Posts 

Mode of 

Recruitment 

Contract 

Duration 

1 
Project Consultant (Civil 

Engineer) 
01 Contract Basis 1 Year (Initially) 

2 Consultant (Accounts) 02 Contract Basis 1 Year (Initially) 

3 Consultant (Administration) 01 Contract Basis 1 Year (Initially) 

4 Consultant (Legal) 01 Contract Basis 1 Year (Initially) 

 

Important Dates 

Event Date & Time 

Application Submission Deadline 31st March 2025 (Till 5:00 PM) 

Interview Date To be notified later 

 

   For Detailed Advertisement & Application Submission: 

www.ccrhindia.nic.in | www.ccrhindia.ayush.gov.in 

       Apply via: E-mail / Speed Post 

 

https://www.ccrhindia.nic.in/
https://www.ccrhindia.ayush.gov.in/
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AERONAUTICAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (ADA) 

(MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Vacancy Notification 

Post Details 

S. 

No. 
Designation 

Number of 

Posts 
Pay Level (7th CPC) 

Initial Term of 

Deputation 

1 
Joint Director (Finance & 

Accounts) 
01 

Level-13 (₹1,23,100 – 

₹2,15,900) 
3 Years 

 

Eligibility Criteria 

• Officers from Central/State Govt., Central Autonomous Bodies, PSUs, or Union 

Territory Administration. 

• Must be holding an analogous post on a regular basis in the parent 

cadre/department. 

• OR should have three years of regular service in Level-12 (₹78,800 – ₹2,09,200) or 

above in the pay matrix. 

How to Apply 

     Application Format & Details: Available at www.ada.gov.in 

           Submission Mode: Send the application through Registered/Speed Post 

 

    Address: 

Director (Admin & HR), 

Aeronautical Development Agency, 

Vibhuthipura, Marathahalli Post, Bangalore - 560037 

 

Important Dates 

Application Dead Line: 18th April, 2025 

 

 

https://www.ada.gov.in/


  
 

19 
 

INDO-TIBETAN BORDER POLICE FORCE (ITBP) – RECRUITMENT UPDATE 

(MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS, GOVT. OF INDIA) 

 

Corrigendum – Inspector (Hindi Translator) Recruitment 2024 

The recruitment advertisement for Inspector (Hindi Translator) - 2024 published in 

Employment News (23-29 November 2024) has been partially amended following the Hon'ble 

High Court of Delhi's order dated 27.02.2025 in Contempt Case (C) No. 296/2025. 

 

Revised Vacancy Distribution 

Category Previous (Male & Female) Revised (Male & Female) 

UR 7 9 

SC 2 3 

ST 1 1 

OBC 4 2 

EWS 1 0 

Total 15 15 

 

       Note: All other terms and conditions of the original advertisement remain unchanged. 

For further details, visit the ITBP recruitment portal or refer to the official corrigendum 

notice. 

 

 

INDIAN ARMY AGNIVEER RECRUITMENT 2025-26 

 

             Registration Period: 12 March – 10 April 2025 

     Official Website: www.joinindianarmy.nic.in 

 

 

https://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
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Eligibility Criteria 

• Age Limit: 17 to 21 years (as of 01 October 2025) 

• Women Candidates: Upper age limit relaxable up to 30 years for widows of Defence 

personnel who died in harness. 

• Educational Qualification: Must have passed from recognized boards approved by 

the Ministry of Education, Government of India. 

 

Available Categories 

1. Agniveer General Duty 

2. Agniveer Technical 

3. Agniveer Clerk / Store Keeper Technical 

4. Agniveer Tradesman (Class 10th & 8th Pass) 

5. Agniveer Women General Duty (Military Police) 

     Candidates can apply for any TWO categories based on eligibility. 

 

Recruitment Process 

1. Online Registration 

2. Common Entrance Exam (CEE) – Conducted in 13 languages 

3. Recruitment Rally (Physical & Medical Test) 

4. Final Selection & Documentation 

 

Physical Fitness Test (PFT) Requirements 

  For Male Candidates: 

• 1.6 Km Run, Pull-ups on Beam 

• 9-feet Ditch Jump & Zigzag Balance 

  For Female Candidates: 

• 1.6 Km Run 

• 10-feet Long Jump & 3-feet High Jump 
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             Exam Schedule: Tentatively June 2025 

Service Benefits 

• Duration: 4 Years 

• Annual Leave: 30 Days (+ Sick Leave based on medical advice) 

• Pay Structure: 

Year Monthly Pay (₹) In-Hand (₹) Agniveer Corpus Fund (₹) Govt Contribution (₹) 

1st 30,000 21,000 9,000 9,000 

2nd 33,000 23,100 9,900 9,900 

3rd 36,500 25,550 10,950 10,950 

4th 40,000 28,000 12,000 12,000 

   Seva Nidhi Package: ₹10.04 Lakh (excluding interest) 

   Life Insurance Cover: ₹48 Lakh 

   Death Compensation: ₹44 Lakh (in addition to insurance) 

 

Post-Service Opportunities 

• Engagement Period: 4 Years 

• Regular Army Enrolment: Up to 25% of Agniveers may be absorbed into the regular 

cadre based on merit and organizational needs. 

    Important Notes: 

• Unmarried status required (Women can apply if divorced/widowed without 

children). 

• Indian Army reserves the right to modify/cancel the recruitment process at any 

stage. 

• Malpractice = Permanent Disqualification. 

     For official notification & application details, visit: www.joinindianarmy.nic.in 

 

 

 

https://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in/
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ICAR-NBPGR Recruitment 2025 

 

     Position: Young Professional-II (YP-II) 

     Organization: ICAR-National Bureau of Plant Genetic Resources (NBPGR) 

     Project: Pre-breeding for genetic enhancement of chilli, beans, and peas using crop wild 

relatives 

     Location: ICAR-NBPGR, New Delhi 

     Duration: March 2025 – November 2025 (or till project completion) 

 

Eligibility Criteria 

   Essential Qualification: 

• M.Sc. in Vegetable Science / Genetics & Plant Breeding / Agriculture Biotechnology 

/ Molecular Biology / Plant Genetic Resources / Life Sciences 

 

   Desirable Qualifications: 

1. Experience in phenotyping of vegetable crops, breeding, molecular breeding, & 

statistical data analysis. 

2. Publications in high-impact journals. 

3. Proficiency in computer operations (MS Office). 

     Upper Age Limit: 45 years (as of the advertisement date) 

 

     Age Relaxation: 

• SC/ST/Female Candidates: 5 years 

• Differently Abled Candidates: Up to 10 years 

• OBC (Non-Creamy Layer): 3 years 

 

Salary & Benefits 

   Emoluments: ₹42,000/- per month (Consolidated) 
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Application Process 

             Last Date to Apply: April 13, 2025 

        Email ID for Application: vinod.kumar15@icar.gov.in 

  How to Apply: 

• Send the application with a scanned copy of original documents to the Project 

Investigator (PI) via email. 

• Shortlisted candidates will be informed via email/phone for the interview. 

• Original documents will be verified later. 

     For Official Notification & More Details: www.nbpgr.org.in 

 

 

NIAB RECRUITMENT 2025 – SCIENTIST-E 

     Organization: National Institute of Animal Biotechnology (NIAB) 

     Location: Hyderabad, Telangana 

     Advertisement No.: 08/2025 

     Mode of Recruitment: Direct Recruitment 

     Pay Scale: Level 13 as per 7th CPC 

     Age Limit: 50 years 

 

Eligibility Criteria 

   Essential Qualification: 

• Ph.D. in Veterinary Sciences / Animal Sciences / Modern Biology / Life Sciences or 

equivalent from a recognized university. 

• Strong research track record (publications, patents, research funding). 

• Evidence of leadership & 5 years of R&D experience in any NIAB Thrust Areas. 

   Areas of Research: 

1. Reproductive Biotechnology 

2. Generation of Genetically Engineered Animal Models 

3. Nutrigenomics 

 

https://www.nbpgr.org.in/
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Application Process 

             Start Date: March 4, 2025 

             Last Date: April 4, 2025 (by 5 PM) 

  Apply Online: www.niab.res.in 

 

For detailed notification, visit NIAB website. 

 

 

 

SOLAR ENERGY CORPORATION OF INDIA (SECI) RECRUITMENT 2025  

YOUNG PROFESSIONALS 

     Organization: Solar Energy Corporation of India Limited (SECI) 

     Position: Young Professional (Contractual Basis) 

     Total Vacancies: 02 

     Monthly Salary: ₹70,000/- 

     Mode of Application: Online 

 

Available Positions 

1 ⃣ Young Professional (For C&MD Office) – 01 Post 

2 ⃣ Young Professional (Corporate Planning) – 01 Post 

 

Application Process 

             Start Date: March 16, 2025 (11:00 AM) 

             Last Date: April 15, 2025 (5:00 PM) 

  Apply Online: www.seci.co.in (Under ‘Careers’ Section) 

 

For eligibility criteria, terms & conditions, visit the SECI website. 

 

 

 

https://www.niab.res.in/
https://www.seci.co.in/
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